FORM 470 1.38

STANOLIND OIL AND GAS COMP@“ o

Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico e - - 32

April 4, 1956
File: RIH-278-380.1

Subject: Temporary Abandonment -
J. W. Houston "B" Well No. 1

Mr, C. M. Rieder

Engineer, District 1

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

In accordance with your note on Form C-102, dated
November 15, 1955, authorizing temporary abandonment for
our J. W. Houston "B" Well No. 1, Unit M, Section 19,
T-12-S, R-38-E, Gladiola Wolfeamp Pool, the following status
report is submitted,

There has been no change in the status of this well
since the above date, at which time the well was temporarily
abandoned by closing well head valves with surface equipment
being left in place. We will advise your office if any change
occurs, otherwise the well will remain in the same status as
set out above,

Yours very truly,

prt L. Hendrickson
Field Superintendent



